Egbivwie Davin Akpesiri

Phone: 08183610302; 08143318321
Email: davinnewton9th@gmail.com
Date of Birth: 4th December 1990
Address: Port Harcourt, Rivers state.

GRADUATE ENGINEER

A resourceful graduate mechanical engineer with more than two years of work experience in construction, HSE, and site supervision. I am persuasive, determined, and self-driven with efficient organizational skills. Most of all I am committed to my personal and professional development.

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

Stick/arc welding Microsoft Suites Google Forms Emotional Intelligence Corel
Draw
Time Management

AutoCAD 2D Adobe Photoshop Pencil Art

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Happyland International Academy | Oghara, Delta |

2021 - Present

Teacher

- Taught Mathematics and Physics
- Revamped the sports department as I was placed in charge of the sporting activities
- Head and supervisor of the Junior Engineer Technicians and Scientist (JETS) Club.

Broadline Construction | Warri, Delta |

August 2020 - Feb 2020

HSE Officer and Logistics

- The development of a Greenfield oil well in preparation for drilling a 2000hp rig by Hilong 19.
- Ensuring a safe and conducive work site for personnel, machines, and equipment.
- Received commendation from client to prompt alertness on pending dangers in and around the work site and catered
 to the welfare of personnel on site
- Managing safety and security of the work location to prevent intrusion, criminal activity, vandalism, and injuries to workers and equipment
- Assisted in servicing, repairs, and maintenance of the company's machines, vehicles, and tools
- Assisted in mechanical store in updating inventory, keeping records, and issuing out items for use.

TAGBAS Technical (Nig.) Ltd. | PH, Rivers State |

Feb 2020 - May 2020

HSE Officer and Asst. site Engineer

- Maintained zero site accidents and lost man-hours for the duration of the contract
- Aided the direction of the project according to the specified schedule and quality demands
- Evaluated each staff member's strengths and assigned tasks partially based on expertise and background knowledge
- Sourced suppliers and purchase necessary materials for work
- In absentia of the head engineer, I superintended operations on site, keeping construction moving.

Dennison Autos and repairs, Abakaliki, Ebonyi State | Abakaliki, Ebonyi **Assistant Mechanic**

2015 - 2016

- Training at a local mechanic shop during my service year to enhance my knowledge on automobiles.
- •Made to work with other students, and as such enhances my teamwork.

Ministry of Works and Transportation | Abakaliki, Ebonyi State | Office Assistant

2015 - 2016

- Ensured adequate and proper bookkeeping of hard and softcopy documents for easy updating and retrieval by authorized team members.
- Received encomium from the Head of Department for the manner and way of welcoming visitors and for diplomacy in relaying information.
- Sorted and distributed office mail and recorded incoming shipments for corporate records
- Assisted the secretary in making presentations and proposals for meetings, and in editing budget reports.

Ponticelli Frères Trans Amadi | PH, River State |

2009 - 2010

Industrial Trainee

- Assisted in servicing, repairs, and maintenance of the company's machines, vehicles, and tools
- Assisted in mechanical store in updating inventory, keeping records, and issuing out items for use.

EDUCATION & PROFESSIONAL CREDENTIALS

B.Eng Degree – Mechanical Engineering – Madonna University – Anambra – 2012

Montech Training – Certificate in Microsoft word – 2008

Certificate in Health, Safety, and Environment (HSE Levels 1, 2 & 3) - 2017

Cipa Institute for Vocational and Technical Studies (CIVTECH), Nigeria. (2017) COMPU - 2017

Referees

Mrs Grace Adeleye Federal Ministry of Labour and Employment,

Port Harcourt, Rivers state.

08035461044

Engr. Ovie Ufuoma Construction and Revamping Dept. Nigerian Agip Oil

Company (NAOC) Port Harcourt, Rivers State.

07033807597, 08063146302

Engr. George Dahdah Project Engineer Broadline Construction Limited

08100022275, 08100776364

Engr. Onam Bassey Contract Engineer Nigeria Agip Oil Company,

Site/Chief Engr. Adland Construction Company.

08035961321, 07059322897